
1

Tracey Godwin

From: Petula Bowden <Petula.Bowden@MidCoast.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 1:36 PM
To: Trent Wink
Subject: RE: TRIM: Site Compatibility Certificate Application for Seniors Housing at Lot 2 

DP1219123, Lot 4 DP1219124 and Lot 6 DP1217806, No. 26-56 Manor Road, 
Harrington.

Dear Trent,  
 Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Site Compatibility Certificate Application for this site. 
I have reviewed the documents that you have provided and do not have any objection to the proposal in terms of its 
consistency with Cl 25(5 (b) of SEPP (Housing for Seniors or People with a Disability)2004. 
 
Regards, 
 

Petula Bowden 
Senior Development Planner 

 
Direct 02 6592 5259  

petula.bowden@midcoast.nsw.gov.au 

www.midcoast.nsw.gov.au or follow us 

 

 
From: Trent Wink [mailto:Trent.Wink@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 4:18 PM 
To: Bruce Moore <Bruce.Moore@MidCoast.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Petula Bowden <Petula.Bowden@MidCoast.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: TRIM: Site Compatibility Certificate Application for Seniors Housing at Lot 2 DP1219123, Lot 4 DP1219124 
and Lot 6 DP1217806, No. 26-56 Manor Road, Harrington. 
 
Hi Bruce and Petula, 
 
We’ve received a Site Compatibility Certificate Application for Seniors Housing at Lot 2 DP1219123, Lot 4 DP1219124 
and Lot 6 DP1217806, No. 26-56 Manor Road, Harrington.  Should Council wish to make comment on the 
consistency of the proposal with the criteria in clause 25(5)(b), written comments must be forwarded to the 
Department within 21 days. 
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Regards 

 
Trent Wink 
Senior Planner 
NSW Planning and Environment  
PO Box 1226 |  NEWCASTLE  NSW  2300  
T 02 4904 2716  
E:trent.wink@planning.nsw.gov.au  
Available on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
 


